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June 14, 2024 

 

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL AND HAND DELIVERY 

 

Melanie Bachman 

Executive Director 

Connecticut Siting Council 

10 Franklin Square  

New Britain, CT 06051 

 

Re: PETITION NO. 1622 – C-Tec Solar, LLC petition for a declaratory ruling, 

pursuant to Connecticut General Statutes §4-176 and §16-50k, for the proposed 

construction, maintenance and operation of a 1.66-megawatt AC solar photovoltaic 

electric generating facility and associated equipment to be located at 186 Foster 

Street, South Windsor, Connecticut, and associated electrical interconnection 

Dear Ms. Bachman: 

I am writing on behalf of my client, C-Tec Solar, LLC (“C-Tec”) in connection with the above-

referenced Petition.  With this letter, I am requesting a sixty (60) day extension of all deadlines 

in this Petition, including for interrogatory responses and hearing dates.  The reason for this 

requested extension is that certain issues regarding the project have come to light, and C-Tec is 

currently evaluating whether it wishes to continue with this project as designed or not.  If it 

chooses to discontinue pursuit of this project, it does not wish to misuse either the Council’s or 

the parties’ time in connection with a petition that will not go forward.   

C-Tec anticipates that it will utilize thirty (30) days of this requested extension to evaluate 

whether it will go forward with the project.  Therefore, C-Tec will inform the Council and the 

parties no later than July 15, 2024 as to whether it will continue with this Petition. 

C-Tec thanks the Council for its understanding concerning this request. Should you have any 

questions concerning this, please contact me at your convenience.  I certify that copies of this 

letter were sent to all parties on the service list for this Petition that was in effect as of this date. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

Lee D. Hoffman 
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